
 
 
 

May 30, 2014 
 
 
MEMORANDUM TO: FILE 
 
FROM:   Carl F. Lyon, Project Manager   /RA/ 

Plant Licensing Branch IV-1 
Division of Operating Reactor Licensing 
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 

 
SUBJECT: G20130776/LTR-13-0866 - TRANSCRIPT OF APRIL 30, 2014, 

PETITION REVIEW BOARD CONFERENCE CALL WITH CHARLES 
JOHNSON, REPRESENTING THE OREGON & WASHINGTON 
PHYSICIANS FOR SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY RE:  2.206 PETITION 
(TAC NO. MF3031) 

 
 
On April 30, 2014, the Petition Review Board (PRB) held a conference call with 
Mr. Charles Johnson, representing the Oregon & Washington Physicians for Social 
Responsibility, to address the PRB for the petition on seismic hazards at Columbia Generating 
Station.  The petition is dated October 31, 2013, and is being tracked internally as G20130776.  
The petitioners provided supplemental information to their petition on the conference call.  The 
supplemental information is available at Agencywide Documents Access and Management 
System (ADAMS) Accession No. ML14121A028. 
 
The conference call was recorded through the Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s Operations 
Center.  A transcript of the call is enclosed. 
 
 
Enclosure: 
Transcript  
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